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From:
Sent: 29 February 2024 08:34
To: @tie.scot; @tie.scot
Cc:
Subject: More than the colour Blue [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Morning, 
 
How are you? I know  has been staying connected, but I wanted to take this opportunity to formally thank you. 
 
So, a MASSIVE thank you to you both and to your team for everything! Above and beyond helping to organise and 
support the event, having you guys facilitate our workshops was invaluable. 
 
I will forever be grateful for the very personal journey all of our storytellers chose to share but having the experƟse 
of TIE helping navigate this day, made this event a success  সহ঺঻ 
 
I hope that having such a diverse group of storytellers meant that each and every young person – scrap that – every 
person who aƩended yesterday was able to idenƟfy and relate to someone. I’m sure this is something we all see so 
much value in. 
 
I don’t know if you have all had a chance to decompress – I know that my head is sƟll buzzing with this event and 
where it can go next. We are very excited in creaƟng an ‘package’ so that this day can be replicated and delivered 
throughout all divisions in Scotland, as a bare minimum. I love your idea of running another event in a different 
division to Ɵghten up before creaƟng this ‘package’. Please trust that  and I are commiƩed and driven in keeping 
this momentum going. We are also very excited at the prospects of making it even bigger / longer. 
 
I truly feel like this event has been a posiƟve experience for all who aƩended and the feedback I am geƫng from the 
adults, has been both humbling and inspiring. 
 
I really can’t thank you enough and appreciate the support you have given. 
Speak soon 

 
 

 
Policing Together / Wellbeing 

 
Police Scotland 
Lanarkshire Division 
217 Windmillhill Street 
Motherwell 
ML1 1RZ  
 

 
 
Email: @scotland.police.uk 
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Website:http://www.scotland.police.uk/ 
Twitter: @Lanarkshire_Pol 
Facebook: www.facebook.com/lanarkshirepolicedivision 
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On Fri, 23 Feb 2024 at 14:53,  < @scotland.police.uk> wrote: 

OFFICIAL 

Hi everyone,  

  

Draft agenda attached. I hope it makes sense. I’ve decided to get involved in the storytelling too 
because there was an odd number which would mean a group would be waiting around while the 
second group heard from Laura.  

  

Let me know if this works.  

  

Thanks and looking forward to it,  

  

 (She/They Why this is here) 

 - Scottish LGBTI Police Association 

Bishopbriggs Police Station 

113 Kirkintilloch Road 

Glasgow 

G64 2AA 

Tel:  

Email: @lgbtipolice.scot or  

@scotland.police.uk 

www.lgbtipolice.scot 
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From:
Sent: 23 February 2024 14:53
To: ; ; @tie.scot
Subject: Draft Agenda [OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Agenda.docx

OFFICIAL 

Hi everyone,  
 
DraŌ agenda aƩached. I hope it makes sense. I’ve decided to get involved in the storytelling too because there was 
an odd number which would mean a group would be waiƟng around while the second group heard from .  
 
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
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